Tender CCTV Services – Vendor Questionnaire
Please complete the following questionnaire to help us evaluate your proposal for our CCTV system upgrade. 
We are considering Meraki MV22 (indoor) and MV72 (outdoor) cameras as one of the options due to their compatibility with our systems. Vendors may propose alternative solutions but must explain how they outperform the Meraki option. We are open to installation-only proposals if pricing for proposed cameras is not competitive. Ongoing support is optional but may be included if beneficial.

	Company name and number 
	 

	Registered Address
	

	Contact person (Name, Title, Email, Phone)
	

	Company website 
	 


 

	1. Do you recommend any specific solutions for both indoor and outdoor surveillance? If so, please specify.
	 

	2. Please provide technical datasheets for all proposed equipment.
	 

	3. If an alternative is suggested, how does your solution outperform the Meraki MV22/MV72 setup in terms of image quality, scalability, and ease of management?
	 

	4. Can you provide installation-only services if we supply the cameras?
	 

	5. Estimated delivery and installation approach and timeline.
	 

	6. Do you offer ongoing support and maintenance? If yes, please describe the scope and duration.
	 

	7. Warranty terms for equipment and installation.
	 

	8. Confirm compliance with applicable data protection and privacy regulations (e.g., GDPR).
	

	9. Are your products sourced with the aim of sustainability in mind?
	

	10. Any additional comments or value-added services.
	



Expected cost
	Provide a detailed cost breakdown, including:
1. Hardware
2. Installation
3. Licensing (if applicable)
4. Support and maintenance (if applicable)
	 




